

- (13) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa farm bureau federation.
- (14) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa association of business and industry.
- (15) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the home builders association of Iowa.
- (16) The director of the alcoholic beverages division of the department of commerce, or the director's designee.
- (17) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by keep Iowa beautiful.
- (18) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa grocery industry association.
- (19) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa dairy foods association.
- (20) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the petroleum marketers and convenience stores of Iowa.
- (21) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa retail federation.
- (22) One member ~~selected~~ nominated by the Iowa wine growers association.
- (23) The director of the department of transportation, or the director's designee.
- (24) One member nominated by the Iowa division of the Izaak Walton league.
- (25) One member nominated by the American chemistry council.
- (26) One member nominated by the Iowa chapter of the sierra club.
- (27) One member representing the brewer industry who is a member of the beer institute and who sells beer in Iowa and surrounding states.

c. The voting members shall be appointed by the governor in compliance with the requirements of sections 69.16, 69.16A, and 69.19, and shall serve for the duration of the task force.

Sec. 2. 2008 Iowa Acts, chapter 1109, section 11, subsection 3, paragraph b, is amended to read as follows:

b. Make recommendations for creating and enhancing comprehensive sustainable recycling programs. Such recommendations may include methods of collecting and paying for the recycling of residential, industrial, and commercial waste, mechanisms for increasing the recycling of construction and demolition waste, proper disposal of household-generated medical sharps, and incentives for increasing the recycling of yard waste, food or other organic waste, hazardous household waste, and electronic waste.

Sec. 3. 2008 Iowa Acts, chapter 1109, section 11, subsections 4 and 5, are amended to read as follows:

4. REPORT. The task force shall submit a written report containing its findings and recommendations to the governor and the general assembly by January 1, ~~2009~~ 2010.

5. DISSOLUTION. The task force shall complete its duties no later than January 1, ~~2009~~ 2010, but may complete its duties and dissolve itself prior to that date.

Approved May 22, 2009

CHAPTER 150

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND VETERANS PREFERENCES

S.F. 186

AN ACT concerning preferential hiring treatment by government for veterans.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 35C.1, subsection 1, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

1. In every public department and upon all public works in the state, and of the counties, cities, and school corporations of the state, veterans ~~as defined in section 35.1~~ who are citizens

and residents of ~~this state~~ the United States are entitled to preference in appointment and employment over other applicants of no greater qualifications. However, any veteran's preference provided shall not deny equally qualified residents of this state from being given equal consideration for an interview as veterans who are not residents of this state. The preference in appointment and employment for employees of cities under a municipal civil service is the same as provided in section 400.10. For purposes of this section, "veteran" means as defined in section 35.1 except that the requirement that the person be a resident of this state shall not apply.¹

Sec. 2. Section 400.10, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:
400.10 PREFERENCES.

In all examinations and appointments under this chapter, other than promotions and appointments of chief of the police department and chief of the fire department, veterans ~~as defined in section 35.1,~~ who are citizens and residents of this state the United States, shall have five percentage points added to the veteran's grade or score attained in qualifying examinations for appointment to positions and five additional percentage points added to the grade or score if the veteran has a service-connected disability or is receiving compensation, disability benefits or pension under laws administered by the veterans administration. An honorably discharged veteran who has been awarded the Purple Heart ~~for disabilities~~ incurred in action shall be considered to have a service-connected disability. However, the percentage points shall be given only upon passing the exam and shall not be the determining factor in passing. Veteran's preference percentage points shall be applied once to the final scores used to rank applicants for selection for an interview and any veteran's preference provided shall not deny equally qualified residents of this state from being given equal consideration for an interview as veterans who are not residents of this state. For purposes of this section, "veteran" means as defined in section 35.1 except that the requirement that the person be a resident of this state shall not apply.²

Approved May 26, 2009

CHAPTER 151

REGULATION OF PLUMBERS, MECHANICAL PROFESSIONALS, AND CONTRACTORS

S.F. 224

AN ACT relating to the licensing and regulation of plumbers, mechanical professionals, and contractors, and including an applicability provision.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 105.1, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:
105.1 TITLE.

This chapter may be known and cited as the "Iowa Plumber, ~~and~~ Mechanical Professional, and Contractor Licensing Act".

Sec. 2. Section 105.2, subsections 2, 7, and 8, Code 2009, are amended to read as follows:
2. "Board" means the plumbing and mechanical systems ~~examining~~ board as established pursuant to section 105.3.

¹ See chapter 179, §108 herein

² See chapter 179, §128 herein